To: Peter Maddison (pmaddison@kctmo.org.uk) (pmaddison@kctmo.org.uk)[pmaddison@kctmo.org.uk]; Claire
Williams[clwilliams@kctmo.org.uk]; Jenny Jackson[jjackson@kctmo.org.uk]

Cc: 11833 Grenfell Tower[11833GrenfellTower@arteliagroup.com]

From: BOOTH Philip

Sent: Mon 3/17/2014 12:13:12 PM

Subject: Amended Grenfell tender review report

11833 Final Tender Report Rev A.pdf

Peter,

Following our conversation this morning we have updated our tender report to make it more clear how each contractor earned
their quality and price scores.

The additions to the previous version are:

1. Section 3.4 —we have added a description on how the scores were calculated from the tender issued and a table showing
the scores achieved by each contractor. We have also made reference that these scores are carried into the overall scores
table in section 9.

2. Section7.1,7.2,7.3 we have altered the weighted score to show the maximum score available of 55 not 100%. To each
section we have added a line showing the scores total which are then taken forward into the summary table in section 9.

3. Section 8 we have added a line to the table showing the score to be taken through to the summary table at 9.

| hope this makes the report easier to understand. Just to be very clear the overall score and recommendations have not changed,
just our explanation on how the scores were achieved.

Kind regards
Philip
Philip BOOTH
Associate Project Manager
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